/‘Susan Carr

November 29, 2006

Fulton County Schools
Human Resources

786 Cleveland Avenue SW
Atlanta, GA 30315

TO WHOM IT MAY CONCERN:

Please accept this letter in support of Harvey Davis’s application for the Director of
Infrastructure Management opportunity with Fulton County Schools.

In my capacity as Manager of Technology Finance and Administration for the Atlanta
Committee for the Olympic Games, | worked closely with Harvey in the budget allocation of
technology hardware. He was responsible for the ACOG pre-games office infrastructure, desktop
support, application systems and Help Desk operations. Harvey also planned and managed the
Games-time Technology Operations Center Help Desk function and played an integral part in
orchestrating and executing the post-Games technology infrastructure dissolution.

I recommend Harvey as a great team player who did whatever it took to get the job done,
and I am sure will make an immediate and lasting impact on any organization he joins. Please
feel free to contact me at 678.539.4197 or scarr@boltongroup.com if you have any questions or
need further information.

Sincerely,

Executive Staffing Consultant
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